

ATTORNEY AT LAW, PARTNER

KIM HØIBYE



COPENHAGEN 

(+45) 77 40 10 24 T

(+45) 27 27 61 43 M

KH@NJORDLAW.COM 

PROFILE

Kim Høibye has special experience in advising Danish and international companies in connection with marketing and/or establishment and expansion on the Danish market as well as cross border.

Furthermore, Kim Høibye maintains a long-standing reputation in the funds market as a leading expert advising national and international names on the most innovative fund structures with an extensive experience of international mandates (UCITS, AIFMD, CEFs, etc.). Kim has also been active on a large number of high-profile investment and securities law matters, utilising his cross-border expertise, including offshore locations.

Kim Høibye advises across the range on institutions subject to financial supervision asset management, financial products and services as well as capital market matters, such as stock exchange listing (IPO's and APO's) and private placements as well as providing advice to a large number of financial institutions and investors in connection with structured issues in and outside Denmark.

Kim Høibye's client base comprises domestic and international clients ranging from entrepreneurs to large international corporations. In addition, as a result of his membership of the boards of directors of a number of investment funds and financial institutions, Kim Høibye has a thorough knowledge of commercial affairs.

EXPERIENCE

2015-	NJORD Law Firm, partner
2013-2014	MAQS Law Firm, partner
2011-2013	Eversheds Copenhagen, partner/Head of Banking & Finance Denmark
2005-2011	Lett advokatfirma, assistant attorney and attorney
2004-2006	Nykredit Portfolio, Head of Corporate Affairs

EDUCATION

2007	Admitted to the Danish Bar
2002	University of Copenhagen, Master of Law

LANGUAGES

Danish, German, and English.

MEMBERSHIPS

- Member of the advisory board in a number of stock market listed UCITS funds

NJORD
LAW FIRM

- Member of the advisory board of FOCOFIMA (Forum for Company Law and Financial Market Law) at Copenhagen University
- Board member in the hedge funds HP Hedge, Nykredit Alpha, Nykredit Mira, Nykredit KOBRA